City Council Minutes

Workshop Meeting August 19,

City Manager's Conference Roor 735 Eighth Street South Naples, Florida

City of Naples

-SUBJECT-

Pac

Review of preliminary general operating budget for fiscal year 1986/87.

1-1

City Manager's Conference Room (224)



Time__ 9:00 a.m.

Date_August 19, 1986

| | | | | | | | | | | | | | T |
|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--------|------|-----|------|--|------|--|
| | | | | | | | | | - | | VC | TE . | - |
| Present: | Edwin | J. Putze | ell, Mayo | or | | | | | M | 1 '0 | | | 1 2 |
| | Wim A | nderson-N | MaDonald | | | | | | 0 | E C | | | E C |
| | | am E. Bar | | | | | | | I | 0 | Y | | E |
| | | am F. Ble | | | | | COU | NCIL | 0 | N | E | N | N |
| | | R. Crawi | | | | | MEM | BERS | N | D | 0, | 0 | T |
| | | T. Graver | | | | | | | | | | | = |
| | | S. Richar | | | | | lary y | | 910 | -0 | WE | | |
| | Co | uncilmen | | | • | | | | | | | | |
| Also Pres | sent: | Mark W. Steven (David W. Janet Ca Tara A. Roger C | C. Brown Rynders ason, Cit Norman, Barry, | , Assist , Person s, City ty Clerk Adminis Comm. D | ant City nel Dir Attorne trative ev. Dir | y Manager ector Y Asst. | | | | | | | |
| Meeting o | called | Stewart | K. Unan | gst, Pur | | | | | | | | | |
| City Manabudget wo Council v begin on City Manamr. Jones reviewed | ager Jould be worksho Septem ager p | fones experience of the control of t | plained ed in do to pub The prop based of the d | that ea etail at lic hear osed bud n depar epartmen | the sings what the ings what is the ings what is the ings with the ings | eries of ich will what the requests. | | | | | in in growing water management of the fact that the fact of the property and the fact of t | | de la company de |
| Mayor Put of reduct 11 1/2 and he wante picture. | ing the | request | ed new p t some p | ositions oint in | from 1 the di | 2 1/2 to scussions | | | | | | | And the second s |
| department of reversexpendity recommenda policy developed Jones all unfair to because there a potentia that the the interest of the control o | is spanount reserved to the served by the se | cent and of revenue. City awailablare kept at the is ision. The councilinted out ayers to buld be prious ot gencies. Would read that read the control of the councilinted out ayers to buld be prious of gencies. | suggest ue incre Manager heir req e and in l sue of r This ha l at th accumula aying fo her met mr Cr ceive s serve. | ed a posses to Jones ruests withat time with eserves do not, is point it might te an extended for awford upplements. | establiconted thout these the address to be constructed to the second to | save as sh a more out that knowledge requested nue and essed as r, beer id. Mr onsidered received mmodating however ome from | | | | | | | |
| prudent needs an availabl and stat of a nat difficul | and log d asked e. He e progr ural o ties wo | gical poi d Mr. Jon stated t rams woul disaster ould not | nt to re les what hat insu d assist and poin have su | serve function of the public out of the public out on in the contract of the c | inds for sources federal olic in that immediat | a very unknown would be programs the case financial e impact ilization | | | | | | | |

| City Council Minutes Date August 19, 1986 | COUNCIL | | SEC | | | A B |
|--|---|------------------------------------|--|---|--|--------|
| The advantage for the same | MEMBERS | O N | ON | Y E | N O | SEN |
| r. Barnett cautioned that the City make it clear to he public why these reserves would be needed. Mr. rawford said that while he wasn't suggesting that the udget was particularly "fat", it doesn't seem onerous hat, in relation to the size of the City's budget, ome sort of formula be used to set aside revenues ntil there is a reserve of some appropriate percentage f the total budget. He cited problems now being xperienced in New York City and said he wasn't mpressed with a million dollar reserve for a city the ize of Naples. | elvar end muco ent be end treome end end end end end end end end end en | | C.S. SIN SA SA SA TES | | | |
| ayor Putzell said that there must be some middle point ecause a large reserve would cause citizens to want it sed to relieve their tax burden. He suggested that a wo or two-and-a-half million reserve might not be riticized and still address Mr. Crawford's concerns. e said that it would be prudent management to set a colicy. "If we find that whatever we set is more than e need, we can always cut back," Mayor Putzell commented. "If you don't plan now on a rational basis, e may wish we had down the road." | of the yet two is yet starrons in yettoma in y bluow are y bluow | | us vs eor | | And the state of t | |
| essrs. Barnett and Bledsoe agreed that an analysis hould be made of potential need, and Mr. Bledsoe autioned that this be carefully communicated to the strizens. Mayor Putzell stressed that he felt the eserve should be modest and Councilman anderson-McDonald stressed the importance of reserve unds earning additional revenue. Mr. Richardson suggested a look at the history of past City reserves. | quanteque | 51 20 36 38 100 100 | | | 63 61 61 61 61 61 61 64 | |
| Ir. Jones stated that this objective is not something the City had considered in the past; in the case of a storm, for example, there would be a certain amount of reliance on other agencies. The City would restore public facilities but had not intended to provide assistance to homeowners or to provide shelters, a responsibility which falls on other governmental agencies. If this is a goal of the Council, he added, the staff will develop some plans. | and | | | egen dis sudicipalment contributori spilori spilori spilori dell'installa soletta esti assistra differentiate | 100. | |
| Ir. Jones then pointed out that this proposed budget is a continuation of goals which the City has been working toward for a number of years with some changes in service levels and provision for response to such things as state requirements, etc. There may be additional goals which come to light during this discussion, he said, which the Council may want to implement in the following year's plan and possibly set up a further goal-setting session after the beginning of the fiscal year. | oda beta des preci des país listria elli ed l e grivido co ecopas luos blus calaimos | | | PODDERACE THE CONTRACT OF THE | | |
| Mr. Crawford again suggested that the Council seriously consider a formula to build up a reserve. Mr. Jones stated that the general fund represents only \$9-million of the total budget, so a million of reserve would be a little over 10 percent. Utilities are a significant part of this budget but stand on their own. Mr. Crawford said he understood that reserves were spent this year on capital improvements and Mayor Putzell suggested that the history of each of the individual reserves - general operating, enterprise, etc be provided by the City Manager. | said. | | 4 3 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 | | | |
| A TOLOGRAPH STATE DIE LEGIS DE | Tractor (ign | 1 | | | - | - |

| City Council Minutes Date August 19, 1986 | COUNCIL MEMBERS | OTION | NO | YES | N O | ABSENT |
|---|--|-------|---|--|---|---------------------------------------|
| n beginning the review of individual departments, Mr. ones advised the Council that the first page in each is a summary comparing budgeted amounts to expenditures ollowed by additional detail pages. Mayor Putzell sked about the amount budgeted for Council travel and r. Jones said that this is reserved for the Florida eague of Cities conference or other travel connected ith the Council's activities. The procedure, Mr. ones explained, is to reimburse for actual expenses r, more often, travel is prearranged and advances for er diem made; an expense report is then filed to ustify the final amounts. Per Diem is broken down etween housing and food with total housing being paid and \$20 per day allowed for food. | captioned with the control with the control co | | and | I G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G | | |
| ayor Putzell suggested addressing the City Attorney's udget. City Attorney Rynders pointed out that the ouncil had considered that the savings in state ttorney costs would go for administrative purposes of he Code Enforcement Board. He said that he had uggested part of the approximately \$17,500 to fund a ortion of the new position in the City Manager's fice to handle those administrative functions. When hat board gears up there will be extensive record eeping of the proceedings which approximate a court eporting function plus all the other clerical eeds of agendas, filing, etc., Mr Rynders continued. e pointed out that at the beginning his office could erform such light work which has been needed so far, nd although there might not be need for half the erson's time, there would be a substantial amount of ork which could not be added to the duties of his egal assistant. "We can approach it any way the ouncil likes, but the board is not something the City an absorb for administrative assistance without some dditional costs," he added. Mayor Putzell said that ven though the City wasn't getting service from the tate attorney he failed to see why this money had to be used up; there should be an attempt to handle the ork until a point is reached where it is beyond the egal aide's capabilities. | eve their and a vill and a vill and tind can alt vou de can alt we had dor att and att tink and and tink and ti | | | | | |
| ar. Bledsoe asked about returns from fines of the Code inforcement Board and Mr. Rynders stated that this is bresently unknown. Ar. Graver also said that the legal aide should handle the work initially to reduce that one-half position which could be filled later, if needed. Mr. Bledsoe said that activity could be increased by virtue of the board's existence, but Mayor Putzell pointed out that the board would not be initiating action. Mr. Barnett said if the administration needs the position it can be instituted. "I don't think anybody's going to fight you on it," he said. | nll develd nen pointe nen pointe a numbe state i sta | | | de ser en en constituir de des mandres de présentation de la constituir de la constituir de la constituir de l | | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · |
| Mayor Putzell asked for a review of the proposed new city Attorney retainer arrangement and how this would affect that budget's maintenance and operation section. Mr. Rynders stated that professional services shown were for labor attorneys; the \$17,500 was for the state attorney's office and now, as the City Manager recommends, that is out. Communications expense is for its office phone service only and is a reasonable estimate for long distance and local phone service. Mayor Putzell questioned the school and training amount and Mr. Jones explained that this is for Pat Rambosk's training and Mr. Rynders further explained that although she has completed her general training, this funding is for periodic additional courses. | the general budget of the period of the city general che city | | 300000000000000000000000000000000000000 | Principles we carried an experimental production of a principle of the carried and the carried | erwend dem haar derskalen en en mid derskalen it en en erwene en derskalen in derskalen en en en erwene fanne | |

| CITY OF NAPLES, FLORIDA | t stance as | м | - | VO | TE | |
|---|--|---|--|--|------------------------------|--------|
| City Council Minutes Date August 19, 1986 | COUNCIL MEMBERS | OHION | ECON | YES | N O | ABSENT |
| he only adjustment would then be, said Mayor Putzell, or the half position, plus fringe benefits. | D end rug | | | | 8 | |
| r. Jones suggested that a list of potential changes be ompiled to be discussed later in the review process to etermine how each impacts other items as they are eviewed. Mayor Putzell agreed. | ber oue g told the thout charg no en leurl | B T | 100 100 100 100 | lh bi | | |
| r. Graver asked for details of the new retainer rrangements as they apply to fringe benefits; the City ttorney responded that he would pay from his retainer he total cost of health and life insurance. He urther explained that he would make vacation rrangements so as to be available and, if not, would rrange for the City's legal services be covered. That's my responsibility." he said. "If I have to ome back to provide services, that I would do." Mr. raver said he wanted Council to be comfortable about his before the meeting tomorrow. | #il sektd fibe mame h guased by e he had not. for full an hope to slanningh to rake ad t employmen | ica lia lia co co lia lia lia lia | | orginal de la composition della composition dell | | |
| ension is also the City Attorney's responsibility, Mr. ynders explained, and indicated that he would create a enefit plan through the legal corporation he sets up or his practice. "I would have the ability to earn up or and no more than the City paid last year," he said es aid he hopes to avoid public criticism by putting his limit in the retainer. Mr. Richardson observed hat this is almost precisely what the school board has one and with considerable success. "This is nothing new," he said. Mayor Putzell further said that esearch has been done on the school board's experience and since that experience has been so good, he wouldn't esitate to proceed. | wever these control of the second of the sec | | | | | |
| Ir. Barnett said he was comfortable with the proposal and the Council would, if also comfortable, be able to inswer any questions which arose. | emporary e, a nomber Mehop meer fice. Mey | 3 0 0 | | and the same of th | And the second second second | |
| for bids for this type of service. City Attorney synders replied that each year he would submit a budget request and any other attorney could do likewise; the Charter directs the Council to hire an attorney and set the level of compensation, so until the Council decided to hire someone else, it has retained/hired him. Mr. Graver asked whether outside attorneys inquired about this position; this has come up with particular services like bond work and labor counsel, Mr. Rynders responded. The City Attorney is an officially recognized position under the Charter with special functions and responsibilities, and that position would have to be vacant before the Council would pick another and individual, he added; someone is named City Attorney under the Charter, so it isn't something other attorneys would normally pursue, although the Council has the right to consider them. | the are minima to the control of the | y y y y y y y y y y y y y y y y y y y | in the second se | And the second s | | |
| with reference to the Airport Authority, Mr. Graver asked if the City Attorney functioned as its counsel without compensation. Mr. Rynders explained that the Authority could call on the City's chief legal officer or retain their own attorney. In 1978 they had their own and, in fact, were litigating with the City. Then when that litigation was settled, the Airport Authority asked the City Attorney to provide legal services, Mr. Rynders explained, and he did so until his City salary was cut. There had been suggestions in the past that the City charge the Authority for legal | redsivid reds roll falgre sent ecillo al descritia descr | | | | | |
| -2- | | | | STATES AND STREET, STATES AND STA | | |

| CITY OF NAPLES, | FLORIDA | | M | - | | _ | A |
|---|---|---|-------------------------------|--|--|--|-------|
| City Council Mi | nutes Date August 19, 1986 | COUNCIL MEMBERS | | E | YES | NO | BSENT |
| charging because it bodies. When his said, he told the serving without char | City Attorney had suggested nawas a good liaison between the translary was reduced, Mr. Rynde City that he couldn't continge, so the Airport Authority paid by rate for litigation. | wo rs ue | | 000 9 Å 1/10 9 W | e i | 生 然 日 日 日 | |
| she'd seen the memo | City Clerk Janet Cason wheth he had written regarding items : each department, and read the tex | ne | 2.5 (A) 2.5 (A) 2.0 (L) | | 0.5 | MAAJ | |
| she has two full- a whom she hopes to service, although increasing. Even th been able to take a and student employme force. However, the future, she pointed | 4 - CONTROL CO | gh of re as en rk ne | | | | 日本 日 | |
| departments' records she has been able to microfilming depar | red well over \$12,000 in the pa | ch he al | | | | | |
| night meetings and wadditional personnel out that temporary in addition, a member handle workshop mee Clerk's office. May is a one-time need. the availability outside programs in | [1] B. L. H. L. H. L. H. L. H. L. H. L. L. H. L. L. H. L. | or ed d; 11 ff me se | | and a remain of the company of the contract special state of the contract special state of the contract special specia | | | |
| Putzell observed the and asked for a summ of the increase is positions: natural clerical position practice. The natural clerical position practice. The natural estimated at \$32,000 conducted this week applicants and a fir four finalists, the interview panel will the Conservancy, the Personnel Division. assistance for the Jones further explain the Clerk's office dictation skills to workshop meeting minter the clerical position would serve as a calls. The City Mar | ll consist of representatives from community in general, and to there will be a need for cleric | ly lk wo lf ty is us ng An om he al r. ve nd by on ne | | | | JA LONG | |
| | the Authority for legal | charge | *** | | And the state of t | | |

| CITY OF NAPLES, FLORIDA | | M | s | VC | I | , P |
|--|--|--|--|---------------------------------------|--------|--|
| City Council Minutes Date August 19, 1986 | COUNCIL MEMBERS | O T I O N | | YES | N O | HSHN |
| eed to propose to the City Attorney that this position e half dedicated to that function. Mr. Jones ndicated that he would try to institute this needed lerical position, if necessary, through savings in ther departments in order to reach Council's objective o reduce new personnel by one position. | mode abende a service de la composición del composición de la comp | | 96 | | | |
| ayor Putzell asked about salary savings and batements; this is to show work done by one department or another, Mr. Jones explained. The salaries in the udget are figures effective April 1, so there are no increases shown in the individual departments either or merit or general increases, the City Manager urther stated. This is handled through the ontingency fund. Mayor Putzell said he understood hat contingency addressed only increases for argaining units, but Mr. Jones confirmed that increases for non-bargaining people are also handled his way. | Fad Size T Fad Size T La Size T | | 501 1v1 12 501 | | | |
| r. Graver asked for more information about the half lerical position to be shared with the Attorney's ffice and Mr. Jones reiterated his position that if he administration is held to the overall reduction of ne new position, he will look to other departments to mplement it. There is not an easy way, for example, o share a position with the Community Development epartment, he said. Mayor Putzell asked for cheduling of a workshop discussion of the City's rganizational structure. "It bears very much on fficiency and the Council should take a look at the resent structure and hear Council's and the dministration's ideas once the budget is adopted," he aid. Mr. Richardson said he feels the City also roduces a great deal of paperwork and that it should be determined which reports are unneeded. Mayor utzell compared this to street signs, many of which the found to be unnecessary. | Lace a la | | the control of the co | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | | a seesan destigative especial per esta esta esta esta esta esta esta esta |
| eing utilized in this meeting. Mr. Jones and Ms. forman explained that this system was being tested for direct input of minute text so that meeting reports would be provided to Council in a much more timely manner. Ms. Norman pointed out that the benchmark for minute preparation is three hours for one hour of meeting time and the first test done with the computer at the last regular meeting and workshop had resulted in preparation of minutes for six hours of meetings in seven to eight hours. The Council then discussed records retention and the City Manager explained some of the state regulations under which the City operates. | mari law control contr | Reador during the design of the company of the control data colors of the substitution of the control of the substitution of the control of t | | | | |
| The Community Development Department budget was then discussed and Director Roger Barry commented that two new positions were being proposed to supplement the department's 11-member work force. The clerical position - shared between building and planning - would actually be primarily used for planning (70-80 percent). | mono mini ino a Mand in grainbo o rence office ino a consideration ino bos ba | | | | | |
| With reference to building division activities, he said the wished to correct an apparent prevailing attitude that there will be a continued decline; this is not the case because the level of activity over the past five years has steadily increased. He quoted building | | Action (To calculate about the final section of the section (To Co.) of the | AT A STATE OF THE PARTY OF THE | | | |
| -6- | | | | apiet of test or test or test of | | The same of the sa |

| City Council Minutes Date August 19, 1986 | COUNCIL | MOTIO | SECON | YE | N | ABSEN |
|--|--|-------|--|----|--|-------|
| permit figures from 1981 to 1985. It is anticipated that this level of activity will increase because there is still much opportunity for redevelopment within the City or for filling in where vacant areas still occur. Those kinds of construction activities are at least as complex, if not more complex, than other activities, Mr. Barry pointed out, and include demolition, moving structures, etc. | MEMBERS | N | D 86 80 80 80 80 80 80 80 80 80 80 80 80 80 | S | 0 | T |
| In further explanation of his department's level of activity, he explained that certain local ordinances and state regulations have become more stringent, such as coastal zone legislation requiring new details or projects and other types of construction submittals. Also revised energy calculations mandated by the state must be monitored by the building division and federal flood insurance regulations have changed and must be enforced on the local level. Therefore, the activity not only has increased but has become more complex, he added. "We need to maintain our level of service and meet these additional demands," he said. There is a need for a position to fill in at the counter area where an employee assigned there also serves various board meetings. Frequently, in order to have someone at the counter at all times, it is now necessary to take other people away from their regular activities, such as using the zoning enforcement officer. | take is ask in the control of the co | | | | | |
| In addition, there is a need to improve information storage and retrieval which is much better done on computer rather than the manual index system now used, he continued. "We have not met that objective; although we have the equipment now, we don't have the staff time available to implement it without a new position to assist in that activity," Mr. Barry said. This deficiency is usually most evident when it is difficult to respond to inquiries from the public in a timely and effective manner. | a posicil a di b a loi a si oli a si ol | | | | | |
| Mayor Putzell asked if a task force could be used to catch up and then use the regular office force to maintain the records. Mr. Barry estimated an extensive amount of work to accomplish this, although if the personnel were eventually no longer needed, the force could be reduced through attrition. A task force, he said, would not be that effective in this instance. Mayor Putzell, however, clarified his remarks to mean that a group would come in to specifically computerize records; he asked if additional personnel would be needed to maintain those records. This would depend upon how well that system functioned for the present staff, Mr. Barry responded. He said his staff doesn't have the time to research software as well as enter previous data once software is installed. He predicted that the task force approach would cost considerably more than adding the position proposed. Mayor Putzell said he felt computerization would be the first to suffer in the press of other work. | beyes J. al beyes J. al beyes be lo just | | | | | |
| Mr. Bledsoe asked if computerization had been researched and Mr. Barry said that most cities deal with this problem and it is a very costly process. Mr. Crawford asked about different hours for people at the counter and Mr. Jones gave the opinion that some efficiencies could possibly be achieved, but there would likely be more work in a concentrated period of time if limited hours were set. "You will still be utilizing higher paid people in a lower paid function," | chared of the state of the state of the state of the state s | | | | non-up-ordin/seministrative-representative principle agree/97 as source-en-principle -up-transform | |
| -7- | | - | The facility of the facility o | | chelestrated epitel resident from | |

| proof Transfer Action to the Contract of the C | | | - | VC | T | 1. |
|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| City Council Minutes Date August 19, 1986 | COUNCIL MEMBERS | MOTION | ECON | Y E S | N O | A B S E N |
| e pointed out. Mayor Putzell asked if the omputerization could be strictly assigned to one erson who would do nothing else. The current proposal oesn't envision that happening - 20% of that time is ow proposed. The City Manager pointed out that this is a goal setting item which could be accomplished wicker with more money. Mayor Putzell said he was interested in earmarking a person for that esponsibility, not adding anyone else. Mr. Barry eiterated that 20 percent of the clerical position had een figured for the building division and the emainder in planning, not just to computerize records. The single clerical position in planning division now is fully utilized, he further explained; the state comprehensive plan mandate alone will require the ssistance of a clerical position. | ol es tin or releard otry lens se to bec theo yete theo yete son-depend under yet tarry has tarry has she a budge she aa | | in line of the control of the contro | | | |
| o illustrate other needs which his department will be equired to address, Mr. Barry recalled that the omprehensive plan was first adopted by the City in 979 and now a new plan must be established in response o state legislation; this new requirement is different rom the original in that many more items to be ddressed. There are 24 months to put the new plan ogether, Mr. Barry continued, and only \$24,000 has een allocated by the state to assist the City with his effort. The 1979 plan cost the City \$150,000 and he state funded only \$10,000; this new plan will cost onsiderably more. | timed take things of this control of the control of | E TOUE BUS BEST BEST BEST BEST BEST BEST BEST BES | | | | And such flow Control of the Control of the Control of States of the Control of t |
| r. Barry then identified other special projects and ctivities such as R/UDAT program which he said needs a ophisticated and well-reasoned response from the taff. He then listed other needs for support from his taff: historical district designation; upcoming ollier Development Corporation DRI project; omprehensive plan amendment; code enforcement board where there are 12 cases pending); revision of redge/fill regulations; antenna/dish ordinance; state 0-year erosion line under consideration; annexation tudy ("Neapolitan Enterprises will retain experts and he City needs to respond professionally - we really an't make a sophisticated annexation analysis now," r. Barry said); Chamber of Commerce and Naples eautification Councils; community development block rant program ("We are without any staff person ssigned to it but when contractors are hired and eports are made to HUD, we need to know how to do it ight," he added); post-disaster redevleopment rule; hird Street shopping area improvements now in planning tages ("An intelligent analysis is needed rather than ust processing, and we don't have the resources at the present time.") | rementation of the control of the co | 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 | | | | |
| on further discussion of records computerization, councilman Anderson-McDonald asked if the personal computer currently in use would handle the work; Mr. sarry said it would probably be sufficient. He pointed but, however, that computerization was only one of the elements he felt was needed from additional personnel. Other needs would consume the proposed clerical person's time, and then if time were left over computerization would be handled. | egge: John John Charles Constitution of the must be action of the constitution of the | | All | control or described in a positive described in the control of the | инельный учений переводительной переводительной предоставляющий переводительной переводительном переводительно | e Dissemble automostica proprieta de la comercia del la comercia de la comercia de la comercia del la comercia de la comercia de la comercia del la comercia de la comercia del la comercia d |
| Ar. Barnett said he would like to see computerization expedited and asked that Mr. Barry come back with a clan. Mrs. Anderson-McDonald asked if this approach would save time, and Mr. Barry confirmed that eventually it would be a great time saver. This would neel the department overall and would provide the | | | 91 91 91 | | | es est each days. The entry private for the second consistence of the |

| CITY OF NAPLES, FLORIDA | OF NAPLES | М | 5 | VO | TE | A | |
|--|--|--|---|--|--|--|---|
| City Council Minutes Date August 19, 1986 | COUNCIL MEMBERS | | ECO | - | N O | BSEN | - |
| staff as well as the public with a much higher level of service. Mr. Bledsoe asked if a charge could be assessed for research services if a written report were provided. City Manager Jones said that the primary interest was in being more responsive to the public; computer printouts could be charged for, however, within state regulations, he said, but the administration would not be able to do this without a see system in place. | ad odt. so would do so would do so work the so work t | | 00 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 3 | 38 80 80 8 | | | |
| irs. Anderson-McDonald observed that the department is operating under very frustrating circumstances and that director Barry has presented Council with just as restrictive a budget as possible in light of this situation. She said the Council would probably be willing to stand behind him in alleviating it. Mr. Barry confirmed that it was frustrating not being able to do the things discussed. Mayor Putzell asked if these additional personnel would alleviate this frustration. Mr. Barry said that it would and further stressed that he expected two people would be almost full-time on the comprehensive plan; the new planner would work on the day-to-day needs with the director working with each of these needs. Mayor Putzell expressed concern that this would mean the most junior member of the staff would be assigned to handle daily needs. Mr. Barry said the beginning level position could handle this because the activities tend to be repetitive. The Planner I would draft staff reports with his further involvement and with assistance from the Planner II. | to for in planning to plan in planning with lead plan in the color of a cler salve plan in the planning with the planning work with the planning work with the planning work as such as such as siven in the planning work as such as siven in the planning work as siven in the planning with siven in the | TELEPTON OF THE PROPERTY OF TH | | | THE REPORT OF THE PROPERTY OF | | |
| Mayor Putzell reflected on the impact of growth in both the City and County and said he felt that the community development function will be under increasing stress if growth is to continue; Council should look at this as one of the priority areas of concern, even if other things are delayed. Mrs. Anderson-McDonald said she felt the Council was ready to help in this effort. | taced and control of the control of | 13 3 9d | 1.1 2.1 4.1 3.0 3.0 3.0 | 01 01 01 01 01 01 | | | |
| Ar. Jones said this is the very reason he suggested that the Council list items for further review; this will also occur in other departments, he said, and reiterated that the staff has tried to balance resources to accommodate needs, all of which are vital to their particular areas. He sensed Council's frustration, he said, and predicted that this frustration would continue when looking further at the distribution of available resources. Mayor Putzell, Councilmen Crawford and Councilman Anderson-McDonald agreed that there is still a need, however, to prioritize. | reaction and a control of the contro | | | And the second s | | | |
| City Manager Jones commented that the success of response to the Council and citizens is evident in the level of satisfaction that has been communicated by both. "We must have achieved some level of satisfaction," he said, "and this budget plans for the continuation of this level." | her disquant of the court entry would be court entry to the court ever that | | | N D D B O | And the design was distributed for the control of t | ensities constitutions convexed official designations | |
| Community Development Director Barry observed that there are many elements of need which are not obvious on the surface; while there are deficiencies, however, the public is still treated courteously. Mr. Barnett asked about the status of service at this time; it's better now, Mr. Barry responded, but not state of the art. Mrs. Anderson-McDonald said she would like to see a reworked proposal to serve current and future needs more efficiently and in a more cost effective manner. Mr. Crawford stressed that it was Council's obligation to mediate between this and the many other needs; Council must be careful in increasing expenditures. | pede wolling, and the control wolling, and the control wolling, it wolling, and the control woll | | Propriest President (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) | | | early strategy of the second strategy of the second strategy of the second seco | |

| | | F NAPLES, FLORIDA | T. 1 T. 1 T. 1 | | | vo | ΓE | |
|--|---|--|--|--|--|---|--|--|
| In addressing contract service items, Mr. Barry said there could be possible specialized tasks to be contracted for which the city lacks facilities or resources. Mayor Putzell suggested the possible use of volunteer help for such functions as data entry, but Mr. Barry said he had not been impressed with past results. Mr. Graver said there might be people who would be willing to volunteer who are capable in areas which are needed and Mayor Putzell suggested the AARP program which contains many people with specialized skills. This could possibly be used to accelerate the computerization program. Mrs. Anderson-McDonald asked if software would be purchased or written. Mr. Jones said that usually packaged programs, such as data base systems, are used, software today is usually very capable in this type of application. Mayor Putzell asked if any of the department's activity could be put out for bid, but Mr. Barry said he was not aware of anything other than the possibility of contracting for inspections. He said he wasn't in favor of this, however, because of possible lowered quality, we now have high quality of personnel which far exceed everyday needs. Mr. Bledsoe suggested using Blackhawk Computer College (Southwest Florida College) for assistance. The City Manager stated his understanding that the Council desires a proposal for a program to computerize records and what time frames and costs would be involved. Community Services was the department next considered. Chris Holly, director, appeared. Mr. Jones observed that many of the questions Council had raised were already addressed in his sessions with the department heads and he had little doubt that each of the the departments would have areas where they wanted more facilities, etc. Mr. Holley outlined some of his department's accomplishments and mentioned that the Parkways Division had been combined with his department's Parks Division. One management position was thereby eliminated and various other efficiencies realized. His department ways to accompl | • | ouncil Minutes Date August 19, 1986 | ficared | M O T | SECO | Y | | ABSE |
| there could be possible specialized tasks to be contracted for which the City lacks facilities or resources. Mayor Putzell suggested the possible use of volunteer help for such functions as data entry, but Mr. Barry said he had not been impressed with past results. Mr. Graver said there might be people who would be willing to volunteer who are capable in areas which are needed and Mayor Putzell suggested the AARP program which contains many people with specialized skills. This could possibly be used to accelerate the computerization program. Mrs. Anderson-McDonald asked if software would be purchased or written. Mr. Jones said that usually packaged programs, such as data base systems, are used; software today is usually very capable in this type of application. Mayor Putzell asked if any of the department's activity could be put out for bid, but Mr. Barry said he was not aware of anything other than the possibility of contracting for inspections. He said he wasn't in favor of this, however, because of possible lowered quality; we now have high quality of personnel which far exceed everyday needs. Mr. Bledsoe suggested using Blackhawk Computer College (Southwest Florida College) for assistance. The City Manager stated his understanding that the Council desires a proposal for a program to computerize records and what time frames and costs would be involved. Community Services was the department next considered. Chris Holly, director, appeared. Mr. Jones observed that many of the questions Council had raised were already addressed in his sessions with the department heads and he had little doubt that each of the the departments would have areas where they wanted more facilities, etc. Mr. Holley outlined some of his department's accomplishments and mentioned that the Parkways Division had been combined with his department's Parks Division. One management position was thereby eliminated and various other efficiencies realized. His department of the positions he had requested were eliminated by the Manager dur | | CONNECT | COUNCIL MEMBERS | O N | N D | ES | NO | N |
| purchased or written. Mr. Jones said that usually packaged programs, such as data base systems, are used; software today is usually very capable in this type of application. Mayor Putzell asked if any of the department's activity could be put out for bid, but Mr. Barry said he was not aware of anything other than the possibility of contracting for inspections. He said he wasn't in favor of this, however, because of possible lowered quality; we now have high quality of personnel which far exceed everyday needs. Mr. Bledsoe suggested using Blackhawk Computer Gollege (Southwest Florida College) for assistance. The City Manager stated his understanding that the Council desires a proposal for a program to computerize records and what time frames and costs would be involved. Community Services was the department next considered. Chris Holly, director, appeared. Mr. Jones observed that many of the questions Council had raised were already addressed in his sessions with the department heads and he had little doubt that each of the the departments would have areas where they wanted more facilities, etc. Mr. Holley outlined some of his department's accomplishments and mentioned that the Parkways Division had been reassigned to Community Services from Public Works (Utilities) approximately two years ago and had been combined with his department's Parks Division. One management position was thereby eliminated and various other efficiencies realized. His department continues to look for other ways to accomplish new goals with existing positions, he added. Three of the positions he had requested were eliminated by the Manager during his review, Mr. Holley stated, including a recreation supervisor at Cambier Park. Mr. Holley cited other economies achieved such as reclassification of the department's various aide positions so that job descriptions were similar to allow a broader utilization of staff. Another economy being implemented is to collect branches from their tree trimming activities and haul to the horticultur | | d be possible specialized tasks to be for which the City lacks facilities or Mayor Putzell suggested the possible use of elp for such functions as data entry, but said he had not been impressed with past r. Graver said there might be people who lling to volunteer who are capable in areas eeded and Mayor Putzell suggested the AARP ch contains many people with specialized is could possibly be used to accelerate the | Topological Comments of the Co | | | | | |
| could be put out for bid, but Mr. Barry said he was not aware of anything other than the possibility of contracting for inspections. He said he wasn't in favor of this, however, because of possible lowered quality, we now have high quality of personnel which far exceed everyday needs. Mr. Bledsoe suggested using Blackhawk Computer College (Southwest Florida College) for assistance. The City Manager stated his understanding that the Council desires a proposal for a program to computerize records and what time frames and costs would be involved. Community Services was the department next considered. Chris Holly, director, appeared. Mr. Jones observed that many of the questions Council had raised were already addressed in his sessions with the department heads and he had little doubt that each of the the departments would have areas where they wanted more facilities, etc. Mr. Holley outlined some of his department's accomplishments and mentioned that the Parkways Division had been reassigned to Community Services from Public Works (Utilities) approximately two years ago and had been combined with his department's Parks Division. One management position was thereby eliminated and various other efficiencies realized. His department continues to look for other ways to accomplish new goals with existing positions, he added. Three of the positions he had requested were eliminated by the Manager during his review, Mr. Holley stated, including a recreation supervisor at Cambier Park. Mr. Holley cited other economies achieved such as reclassification of the department's various aide positions so that job descriptions were similar to allow a broader utilization of staff. Another economy being implemented is to collect branches from their tree trimming activities and haul to the horticultural landfill rather than chipping the material on site which resulted in greater efficiency and productivity. This will be fully implemented when new equipment on board and will help alleviate citizen | | r written. Mr. Jones said that usually ograms, such as data base systems, are used; day is usually very capable in this type of | can cha Char le to the La be cut la estraca | a Sm Sm | an and and and and and and and and and a | 0 3 0 3 8d 3 9d 2 9d 2 | | |
| (Southwest Florida College) for assistance. The City Manager stated his understanding that the Council desires a proposal for a program to computerize records and what time frames and costs would be involved. Community Services was the department next considered. Chris Holly, director, appeared. Mr. Jones observed that many of the questions Council had raised were already addressed in his sessions with the department heads and he had little doubt that each of the the departments would have areas where they wanted more facilities, etc. Mr. Holley outlined some of his department's accomplishments and mentioned that the Parkways Division had been reassigned to Community Services from Public Works (Utilities) approximately two years ago and had been combined with his department's Parks Division. One management position was thereby eliminated and various other efficiencies realized. His department continues to look for other ways to accomplish new goals with existing positions, he added. Three of the positions he had requested were eliminated by the Manager during his review, Mr. Holley stated, including a recreation supervisor at Cambier Park. Mr. Holley cited other economies achieved such as reclassification of the department's various aide positions so that job descriptions were similar to allow a broader utilization of staff. Another economy being implemented is to collect branches from their tree trimming activities and haul to the horticultural landfill rather than chipping the material on site which resulted in greater efficiency and productivity. This will be fully implemented when new equipment on board and will help alleviate citizen | | t out for bid, but Mr. Barry said he was not anything other than the possibility of for inspections. He said he wasn't in his, however, because of possible lowered now have high quality of personnel which | | 76 761 881 601 | ova bh en de de de | IO IO IO IO II | | |
| Council desires a proposal for a program to computerize records and what time frames and costs would be involved. Community Services was the department next considered. Chris Holly, director, appeared. Mr. Jones observed that many of the questions Council had raised were already addressed in his sessions with the department heads and he had little doubt that each of the the departments would have areas where they wanted more facilities, etc. Mr. Holley outlined some of his department's accomplishments and mentioned that the Parkways Division had been reassigned to Community Services from Public Works (Utilities) approximately two years ago and had been combined with his department's Parks Division. One management position was thereby eliminated and various other efficiencies realized. His department continues to look for other ways to accomplish new goals with existing positions, he added. Three of the positions he had requested were eliminated by the Manager during his review, Mr. Holley stated, including a recreation supervisor at Cambier Park. Mr. Holley cited other economies achieved such as reclassification of the department's various aide positions so that job descriptions were similar to allow a broader utilization of staff. Another economy being implemented is to collect branches from their tree trimming activities and haul to the horticultural landfill rather than chipping the material on site which resulted in greater efficiency and productivity. This will be fully implemented when new equipment on board and will help alleviate citizen | | | | u s u s agr | | 90 90 11 9 | | |
| Chris Holly, director, appeared. Mr. Jones observed that many of the questions Council had raised were already addressed in his sessions with the department heads and he had little doubt that each of the the departments would have areas where they wanted more facilities, etc. Mr. Holley outlined some of his department's accomplishments and mentioned that the Parkways Division had been reassigned to Community Services from Public Works (Utilities) approximately two years ago and had been combined with his department's Parks Division. One management position was thereby eliminated and various other efficiencies realized. His department continues to look for other ways to accomplish new goals with existing positions, he added. Three of the positions he had requested were eliminated by the Manager during his review, Mr. Holley stated, including a recreation supervisor at Cambier Park. Mr. Holley cited other economies achieved such as reclassification of the department's various aide positions so that job descriptions were similar to allow a broader utilization of staff. Another economy being implemented is to collect branches from their tree trimming activities and haul to the horticultural landfill rather than chipping the material on site which resulted in greater efficiency and productivity. This will be fully implemented when new equipment on board and will help alleviate citizen | | ires a proposal for a program to computerize | stena on d nilos yawa nilos yawa | | | | | |
| had raised were already addressed in his sessions with the department heads and he had little doubt that each of the the departments would have areas where they wanted more facilities, etc. Mr. Holley outlined some of his department's accomplishments and mentioned that the Parkways Division had been reassigned to Community Services from Public Works (Utilities) approximately two years ago and had been combined with his department's Parks Division. One management position was thereby eliminated and various other efficiencies realized. His department continues to look for other ways to accomplish new goals with existing positions, he added. Three of the positions he had requested were eliminated by the Manager during his review, Mr. Holley stated, including a recreation supervisor at Cambier Park. Mr. Holley cited other economies achieved such as reclassification of the department's various aide positions so that job descriptions were similar to allow a broader utilization of staff. Another economy being implemented is to collect branches from their tree trimming activities and haul to the horticultural landfill rather than chipping the material on site which resulted in greater efficiency and productivity. This will be fully implemented when new equipment on board and will help alleviate citizen | | | | | | 9.8 | | |
| accomplishments and mentioned that the Parkways Division had been reassigned to Community Services from Public Works (Utilities) approximately two years ago and had been combined with his department's Parks Division. One management position was thereby eliminated and various other efficiencies realized. His department continues to look for other ways to accomplish new goals with existing positions, he added. Three of the positions he had requested were eliminated by the Manager during his review, Mr. Holley stated, including a recreation supervisor at Cambier Park. Mr. Holley cited other economies achieved such as reclassification of the department's various aide positions so that job descriptions were similar to allow a broader utilization of staff. Another economy being implemented is to collect branches from their tree trimming activities and haul to the horticultural landfill rather than chipping the material on site which resulted in greater efficiency and productivity. This will be fully implemented when new equipment on board and will help alleviate citizen | | were already addressed in his sessions with lent heads and he had little doubt that each departments would have areas where they | | ere de la company de la compan | | Agentalien was daine zulöffengen er | | |
| reclassification of the department's various aide positions so that job descriptions were similar to allow a broader utilization of staff. Another economy being implemented is to collect branches from their tree trimming activities and haul to the horticultural landfill rather than chipping the material on site which resulted in greater efficiency and productivity. This will be fully implemented when new equipment on board and will help alleviate citizen | | ments and mentioned that the Parkways of been reassigned to Community Services from the services of the servic | to the form of the control of the co | mounts seem describe un ministration and to septimize reptile reputation and the description and the security de | | | | |
| branches from their tree trimming activities and haul to the horticultural landfill rather than chipping the material on site which resulted in greater efficiency and productivity. This will be fully implemented when new equipment on board and will help alleviate citizen | | cation of the department's various aide so that job descriptions were similar to | | | NO IE 1 der mare filtere conservações e conservações de processor de p | | | All the factor of the design of the factor o |
| and the same of th | | com their tree trimming activities and haul cicultural landfill rather than chipping the site which resulted in greater efficiency civity. This will be fully implemented when ent on board and will help alleviate citizen | Less as a second on a second o | | | B E H M W S | Andrewsky de Constitution of the Constitution of Constitution of the Constitution of t | PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF TH |
| -10- | | -10- | | | | | | - |

| CITY OF NAPLES, FLORIDA | OF NAPLES | ,, | s | VO | TE | A | |
|---|--|--|--|--|---|-------|---|
| City Council Minutes Date August 19, 1986 | COUNCIL MEMBERS | 0 | ECOND | YES | N O | BSEZT | 7 |
| nough. Facilities maintenance crews were also split or achieve better coverage with the supervisor being ssigned certain field duties. Mr. Holley mentioned hat a concession operation was being contemplated for owdermilk Park which would require at least one dditional full-time position. Mr. Barnett said he had eard much from citizens who were anxious to ubcontract that work, but Mr. Holley pointed out that he concessions currently operated by the City either upport themselves or make a profit. The Recreation ivision, he added, could support itself through oncession operations. Mr. Barnett said he also knew f a citizen with expertise in this area who is willing or assist the City in planning. Director Holley agreed or provide further analyses, but he cautioned that here may be criticism of a concession operation at owdermilk. He said, however, that he felt it would be good service. He also said that monitoring license lates to determine use of the park would help lleviate concerns about excessive use by out-of-county esidents. | | | | | | | |
| ncreases in services over the past year included creation of new recreation programs such as horseback iding, fencing, etc., Mr. Holley explained, and evision of the facilities use ordinance has opened the community centers to more groups which has resulted in etter utilization and some additional revenue. Annual meetings with property owner associations have proven effective to address their specific concerns about right-of-way maintenance, etc. | ng for ind this, now this, now we upw ha or suggest t florida Manager Manager | 20 80 80 80 80 80 80 80 80 80 80 80 80 80 | 40 10 0 0 0 0 | | | | |
| The responsibility for the vending operation was removed from the Recreation Division and various subcontractors now handle the entire function. Revenues have increased and personnel costs have decreased as a result, Mr. Holley advised. | send what Services Ty, direct | 200 | Application of the second of t | And the Country of th | mosts de signatural distriction in the fact is established such may | | |
| Mayor Putzell asked about large increase in parkways operating supplies. This was the result of reclassification of some items previously incorrectly classified, said the City Manager, who also pointed out increased expenditures to install new trees as a result of pressure from property owner associations to accelerate this program. Irrigation supplies are up in conjunction with this work as well as chemicals and sprays, etc., because the department is more active. | hidiosi en | | | | | | |
| Mayor Putzell asked about expansion of the City Dock. Preliminary design work and possibly permitting work is budgeted at \$2,500, Mr. Holley explained, and the City Manager further said that one of the major constraints is permitting, so preliminary design work is needed to assure that some of the submerged lands involved can be utilized. Mayor Putzell observed that this has been in discussion for some time and asked why the delay in getting the project underway. It's not only a money maker, the Mayor commented, but said he understood that there was a need for slips. Mr. Jones reminded him of the proposed Collier Development Corporation which would provide such facilities, but Mayor Putzell said this was a long time in the future and reiterated the need to proceed with the dock expansion as soon as possible. | r poster du partir du part | | | | | | |
| Mr. Barnett asked about the waiting list for slips and Mr Holley reported that more people are on the list in winter than in summer when there are only about three at any particular time. | . An istian | | CHEE VIEW DESTRUCTION OF SHEET | | | | |
| -11- | | aposto-transcription and the state of the st | | | | | |

| CITY OF NAPLES, FLORIDA | | 1 | - | VC | | |
|---|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| City Council Minutes Date August 19, 1986 | COUNCIL MEMBERS | I | SECOND | Y E S | NO | ABSENT |
| evenues with the City Dock have been very favorable, e also observed. With reference to profits from peration of the expanded dock, Mr. Jones however noted hat maintenance costs would also increase with an xpanded facility as well as retirement of debt. He lso pointed out that City enterprise operations were ot designed to generate a profit; but Mayor Putzell aid he understood that the dock was now doing that. owever when Mr. Holley cited actual figures, both ayor Putzell and Mr. Bledsoe expressed surprise that he amount was lower than they had anticipated. | TOTAL STATE | Dasi Dasi Dasi Dasi Dasi Dasi Dasi Dasi | # # # # # # # # # # # # # # # # # # # | | | |
| ayor Putzell observed that it was the sense of the roup to move forward with the dock expansion and Mr. arnett said the only concern would be the possibility f vacant slips. Mayor Putzell observed, however, that ecause of the water-oriented nature of the community, his should not occur. Mr. Holley agreed to get a roposal now so work could be started on October 1. | Part Service of the s | FE CONTROL OF THE CON | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 16 90 90 10 10 | | edemontrico de la comercia de la compansión de la compans |
| ayor Putzell asked for other areas where competitive idding could be implemented. Mr. Holley assured him hat many areas had been researched and indicated that area trimming as well as right-of-way and median with the area costs had been compared to City costs. The esult was very favorable to the City, he added, and isted various figures which have been developed by his taff. Administrative costs were not included in the comparisons, he added, because the City would also have to monitor the work of a private contractor. | | | | | | |
| andscape installation costs reflect a catch-up effort on projects deferred from previous years. Contracting is used extensively in these areas: irrigation, sod, some tree planting. The Community Services Department is sessionally every possibility to contract out and as programs accelerate next year, the department will continue in this effort, Mr. Holley assured. (Also an annual contract is let for fountain maintenance, but the department has had negative experience with contracting out vacant lot maintenance. Public relations and efficiency of operation have both improved when the city again assumed this service, Mr. Holley pointed out.) | enta enta enta enta enta enta enta enta | | | | | AND THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPER |
| Ar. Bledsoe asked if he had considered charging more to be people from outside the City for facility use and cited his belief that a great amount of out-of-city people used Naples Landing where no charge was made for launching. There is concern that differentiation would not be allowed in this case because of grant funding, Mr. Holley explained, but there is a separate fee structure for city and county residents on other programs. | In yeralin | Salotti SV SA Solotti Salotti Salotti | mage part of the separate by the form of separate substantial contributions of the contribution of the con | antiderriterriterriterriterriterriterriter | and the standard design of the standard of the | |
| Mr. Holley then mentioned that the County plans to increase boat licensing fees for revenue for coat-related activities and an attempt had been made to get state legislation through to require counties to enter into interlocal agreements with cities to share these funds. Mayor Putzell suggested that Mr. Richardson assist in obtaining more funds; Mr. Richardson, however, pointed out that the city has gotten its share in the past few years. The additional fee is to be used exclusively by the County, however. Mr. Richardson suggested that the staff contact the County to be sure City gets a percentage based on tax collector's records. | | | eller an en | марындарды, штадалда алуштардын бүччөө көмүнөнд элде обламана даруур сучукта суустарыны өзүн | ейдің жалырылық же ей тұратын жалана еткеретектері. Тей дейден еттектерінері теретекте жейені ұнарамалай | elle des sons at the second extension of the second statement of the second st |
| Mr. Crawford asked for identification of specific items of increase in operation and maintenance. Mr. Holley | | lanay Carlo nigo provincionandia O | | | machine and a second | - |

| CITY OF NAPLES, FLORIDA | | 1 | VOTE | | | | |
|---|--|--|--|--|--|---|---|
| City Council Minutes Date August 19, 1986 | . COUNCIL MEMBERS | TI | E | E C Y N E | N | A B S E N T | |
| explained that repair and maintenance costs are up because of overall anticipated increases due to efforts to keep the system in good condition - plumbing, electric, etc. He also explained that other costs are due to purchase of additional trees and the replacement of existing trees for the first time this year. Formerly, no replacement efforts were made. Recreation program costs are recovered through fees. | ich the Clark the Clark the expense on a collicy as additional add | 30. 51 51 750 941 | 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 | | | | |
| r. Crawford asked for additional input on how salaries ould be cut through reorganization. Mayor Putzell aid that a maximum could be set to see how this would mpact services. Equating it to private business, Mr. rawford cited the policy of always requiring that certain percentage of the labor force be cut. Mr. ones, however, reiterated in the City's area of ctivity, a level of service must be maintained, but r. Crawford said that savings could be achieved hrough further efficiencies. | m Mi me | TUS TUS TUS TUS TUS TOO LE | ovi ma ca dei dei dei aui aui aci | WO W | | | |
| community Services Director Holley and also reiterated that the budget is prepared for the Council through a process whereby the cuts being discussed had already been made. Mr. Richardson said that there is a need to provide the administration with guidance with refernce to the services which the Council feels could be cut back. | | US UA UA UA UA UA UA | 30 151 151 151 151 151 151 151 151 151 15 | | | | |
| Another constraint listed by the City Manager involves new projects completed within the fiscal year because this additional maintenance must still be accomplished within the budget now presented. The City Manager also recalled that the Council had asked for increased services, but Mayor Putzell observed that this is a particularly difficult year to combine old priorities with new ones set by this Council. The time to make significant changes is to develop goals which are to be achieved with next year's budget, said Mr. Jones, who noted that the administration had been engaged in accomplishing the additional goals which this Council had asked for. He said the administration was striving through this budget to meet these needs. Mayor Putzell reiterated that this is the specific reason this year is particularly difficult and in the future the Council will have been able to provide much more guidance. | as he add I the work installat to defeire xtensively to planting y possibli chist Mr. is next yes it has had it has had it of open it ossumed coe asked | | eb aq Ru Pa ad Ru Pa ad Ru Pa ad Ru Pa ad Ru Pa ad Ru Pa ad Ru Pa ad Ru Pa ad Ru Pa ad Ru Ba ad Ru Ba ad Ba Ba Ba Ba Ba Ba Ba Ba Ba Ba Ba Ba Ba | ISI ISI IO SE OS SE SE SE SE SE SE SE SE SE SE SE SE SE | | | |
| Mr. Bledsoe said the staff had done a tremendous job and the function of the Council is to give opinions. Mayor Putzell further commented that the public doesn't appreciate the quality of the City staff and if they continue to fine tune the operation and get the right publicity, there will be better recognition down the road. | rom Odjata et that a les Landia g. There llowed in ev caplai | | 40 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 | | And the second section of the sectio | | 1 |
| Adjourned 12:10 p.m. Edwin J. Putzell, Jr., Mayor | ey then most I bost I b | | 20 | M 4 d p e s s | | a designation of the country of the | |
| Janet Cason City Clerk | hoveve the shape i to be used translator so | | | | | de strategies de la companya del la companya de la | |
| Tara A. Norman Administrative Assistant | ordes broke | 100 | | | | | |
| These minutes of the Naples City Council were approved SEP U 3 1986. | ago ni ezas | 00 | | | | | |